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- DEPUTY CLERK ' TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890
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October 02,2014

Mr. Scott D_avid Robinson, Esquire
PO Box 10042
Greenville SC 29603 -

Re: The State v. Lester D. Mosley, Jr.
Appellate Case No. 2014-002064

Dear Counsel: -

Upon reviewing your notice of appeal, the following deficiency or deficiencies
have been noted under the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules (SCACR), and
any deficiency must be corrected within ten (10) days of the date of this letter or
your appeal may be dismissed:

¢ The notice of appeal is not accompanied by a redacted copy of the order(s)
and/or sentencing sheet(s) challenged on appeal.

e The notice of appeal does not list the indictment numbers being challenged
on appeal Please provide the correct indictment numbers for the appeal

Very truly yours,

WM%EE K. \mch““k
CLERK | - ' D

0CT 2 0 2014
SC Court of Appeals



EAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Pickens
VS.
Lester Devaria Mosley Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3901545

)

)

)

g A/WH: 2012A3910600380
) Date of Offense: 12/8/2012
)

)

)

)

)

ce:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 20 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(B)

" DOB: _SS# CDR Code #: _ 0026
Address: :
City,State,Zip:  Central, SC 29630
DLE: SIDE: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] NoE] CMV Yes ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ . CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
"TO: Robbery, Attempted Armed Robbery
in violationof  § ~16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[[] NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS XMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, ["]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; {{JWithout Negotiations or Reco%datlon ] Negotiated Sentence, - [ Recommendation by the State.
A b
T bt ) o ds |
RichardsemDoug SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant "~ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections,  [] County Detention Center,
- for a determinate term of w days/manths/years or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § s plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servwes standard conditions of -
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and NeOIect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 -25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. >

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION; D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [j Ordered” PTUP
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service ERRISyBeAt 2014
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED = '
{J Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ ) : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohoi testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 100 40 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 73 Os;her.— paid to Public Defender Fupd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ )
* Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding $25 $ 2% op
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 S '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S ap § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ ~. %4 during probation.
TOTAL $ (33,90

- /i L\/ 5‘, Presiding Judge %(w {M%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 7\7[7-/7//// L; Judge Code: p : J/J
Court Reporter: ﬂ prif /fa// 2 4 Sentence Date: Q//' {7 // 474
SCCA/217 (03/2011) '




YUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Pickens
VS.
Lester Devaria Mosley Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3901546

)

)

)

; A/WH: 2012A3910600372
) Date of Offense: 12/8/2012
)

)

)

)

)

: ;ce: BLACK - Sext M Age: 20

S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: SS# CDR Code #: _ 0549
Address:
City,State,Zip: ~ Central, SC 29630
DL: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]] ‘
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. Weapon During Violent Cr ' ' ‘
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
gL NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC []1817-25-45 .
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X]AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea i DWlthO Negotiations or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
Avﬂ@% &uP
SC Bar# Defendant . Attorney for Defendant . SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] ‘State Department of Corrections, 7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 ~ days/momths/years or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of : days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

{] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

{] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code . §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to- shlp,transport possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. ‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION; (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ )Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
- Payment Terms: _ . Obtain GED 0] .
(J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Co ﬁ%} I3
' May serve W/E begining > : :

Re.cmlentt ' Substance Abuse Counselir.xg 6%-[ 9 0 2014
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, congges ' s

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 0. na pmts. of §
-§14-1-21 1("})(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 3% - 8 paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Oth-—_———————

§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25° 8 er

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ©y. Q0

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S . .

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 5, od 8 47.12 requires $500 be pa1d to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) , $ . 3.99 during probation.

o o QYL

4/5 [O [1/ Presiding Judge % <U

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 7 -//,/ ) /I// Judge Code: ~__ N 0
Court Reporter: A _ AI s M orit g Sentence Date: :f// 1—;// 1Y

" SCCA/217 (03/2011)



INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AROLINA
R Pickens ‘ -
VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3901548

Lester Devaria Mosley Ir - A/W# _2012A3910600369

)
)
)
)
g Date of Offense: 12/8/2012
)
)
)
)
)

.Race: BLACK Sex: M . Age: 20

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: SS# CDR Code #: _ 0116
Address:
. City,State,Zip:  Central, SC 29630 :
DL&: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - E\ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder (gs)
in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:- [ ]Without/Nggotiations or Re_commcU_ndation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
J y 1Y
SC Bar® Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, 7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of fv& daysknonthstyears or - [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§ . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _
[B~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered PTUP .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Sewic@' ;
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Ry pmts. of $ . beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 3 Oth'——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 9 °r
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15 39
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
"8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ) §47.12 requi{es $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County _(if paid in installments) ¥ 1.92 during probation. c
$ 2

TOTAL _ 173 I[EJL ' M
: a : Presiding Judge i M !
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ; /2 //,f/ p // ///fu_ / Judge Code: P [ 3 7

Court Reporter: Ap ot /1[.5 L Ls A Sentence Date: q// / ’7// /Y
) SCCA/217 (03/2011)




CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIUNS
Pickens g '
VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3901597
Lester Devaria Mosley Jr ) A/WE_2012A3910600370
) Date of Offense: 12/8/2012
Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
, 3S#: \ ) CDR Code #: 0079
‘Address: . )
City,State,Zip:  Central, SC 29630
DL#- <ID¥: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was IX CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Burglary, First Degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
{(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS ()Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [___]Defen_dant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
T;cﬁlea isﬂtbout otiations or Recomggndatiqn, [] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
A Ff% ;) % > j£ 71 ' .
Riehardsom, Dotg SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /;] é 2 days/months/years or  -[] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ' -

] COMCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-253-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (lordered  PTUP
Total: §  plus20%fee: __ § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ INA. 2 pmts. of § ' beginning
POl ST
56-5- ssessmen — s
: A}
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: % _
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ PN
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ 25, 00 uti 2 0 72014
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 . .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 % mﬁ' oprms
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsek .
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA-Surcharge) $5 h) S~ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 3 97 during probation. -
TOTAL $ 12+ 99 L/ !/\/%
' Presiding Judge ﬁ ( v
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk / wéﬂ,,/J/ ﬂ [«/,,, 4/5 / Judge Code: 2 i 2 d

A 7 { B
Court Reporter: /)Ja i Honsyon Sentence Date: .~ 9 '/ / 7// [z
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



IN THE CUUKL UK GEINEKAL SEIDLUIND

50UTH CAROLINA )
Pickens % ‘
VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3901547
Lester Devaria Mosley Jr ) A/WHE _2012A3910600371 °
) Date of Offense: _12/8/2012
Race: RI.ACK Sex: M Age: .20 ) ‘S.C.Code- § : 16-11-0330(B)
DOB: . _..... -~ R4 )  CDRCode#: _ 0026
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Central, SC 29630
DL#: SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes{] No{ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ‘ :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was EL CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Robbery, Attempted Armed Robbery ) _ ’
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[ ] NON-VIOLENT . m VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC- []§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: I}_(] As Indicted, - [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: Withéug N, gotlatlons or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
nbepl L A

” —RichardsomDoug~ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, (] County Déte_ntion Center,
fora détenninate term of gz ) daysimenths/years or {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or paymem
of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or | CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0
] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
’ i May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
© §14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1A/ fo pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (D[,H Surcharge) §100 S ’ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other_'_—_ .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ : ’
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ XY
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 i
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ . (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ oy § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 5 2. R0 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133,12 %
L/ Presiding Judge éﬁu{ C/ m
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk @MJ / ///A,— Judge Code:
Court Reporter: A/,,, -f Heo yorrs1a Sentence Date: ‘?/ / (/ ////

SCCA/217 (03/2011) |



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _ INDICTMENT FOR
‘ ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

N s

COUNTY OF PICKENS

Ata Céurt of General Sessions, convenéd on JUL 2 2 20 M the Grand Jurors of Pickens

Cbunty present upon their oath: - '

That LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR did in Pickens County, on or about thé 8th day of December, 2012, while
-~ armed with a deadly weapon, or. while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person -present during the commission of the attempted
‘robbery would reasonably believe to be a dgadly weapon, attempt to take by mééns of force or intimidation, goods
or monies described as: cash and/or drugs- from the person or presence of KEVIN SEAN KECK, DANIEL
PERSON, PERRY SAM VOISIN AND JONATHAN THOMAS RIORDAN. This is in violation of §16-11-330

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such ¢

pFk

SOLICITOR ~ BAR#66112

se made and provided. |



WITNESSES

Omm< Dean Anthony

Pickens County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2014-Gs-39- [T 45
WDR

The mamﬁm__o* South om:o::m

County of Pickens

12/22/2012

COURT OF GENERAL mmmm_oZm_

JUL 2 2201 - TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A3910600380

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e

~Forepersé#i of Grand Jury )

THE STATE

VS.

LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR

VERDICT

Gonlty

Ty

Indictment for
0026

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

. VIOLATION § 16-11-0330(B)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
COUNTY OF PICKENS ) : CRIME

~ At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Pickens

| JUL 2 2 2014
County present upon their oath:

That LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR did in Pickens County, on or about the 8th day of December, 2012,
possess or visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Murder and Burglary 1% Degree. This is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

e

SOLICITOR ™ BAR # 66112




WITNESSES

..OmQ Dean Anthony

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-39- \fQ\L AQ _
WDR

The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

Pickens County Sheriff's Office

12/22/2012 .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUL 2 2 20%4

TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A3910600372

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(RUE BRL

o JuL 222014

\\M \\M\ T ’

Fi m.xm,wmw%x of Grand ,\M@

" THE STATE

VS.

LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR -

GC. 1/\ VERDICT Indictment for
1 0549
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A CRIME
( VIOLATION § 16-23-0490
Oendsnd 7T Leicbhisant

Foreperson of Pefit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT FOR
' MURDER

~—r

COUNTY OF PICKENS )

At a Court of Gen»eral Sessions, convened on JUL 2 2 , 20 M the Grand Jurors of Pickens
County present upon their oath:
That LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR did in Pickens County, on or about the 8th day of December, 2012,
unlawfully and with malice aforethought kill STEVEN GRICH by means of shooting the victim, and that
STEVEN GRICH died as a proximate result thereof. This is in violation of§16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code

of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

4

SOLICITOR ~ ‘ BAR # 66112




WITNESSES

Gary Dean Anthony

Pickens County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO.  2014-GS-39- GRS

The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

12/22/2012

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

,E_r 22 NOE TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A3910600369

~ACTION OF GRAND JURY

__fouE 8L
Pata-

P
\ \\ \\ .\“ \\\r\n\
T oxmhm:g: o\ Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.

LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR

VERDICT

@c,,I/.\

Orori Mo - QN&S\?;\

Indictment for
0116

MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0010, 0020

Foreperson of Petit Jury'
~Date:



- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) - INDICTMENT FOR
) B BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF PICKENS ) :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUL 2 2 20‘[‘ the Grand Jurors of Pickens

Cdunty present upon their oath: ’

That LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR did in Pickens County, on or about the 8th day of December, 2012,
willfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of ROBERT BENJAMIN MCKINLEY located at 201 Smoke Rise
Drive, Central, South Carolina, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein and the crjme did

occur during the nighttime and/or the defendant was armed with a deadly wéépbn. This is in violation of §16-11-

311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended:

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and proQided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 66112




WITNESSES

mwQ Dean Anthony

'DOCKET NO. 2014-Gs-39- | H]

WDR

The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

Pickens County Sheriff's Office

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

12/22/2012

JUL 222014  TERM2014
THE STATE
VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_2012A3910600370 LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
JuL 222014
Fi Q\mhma% o\\ Grand Jury
$ VERDICT Indictment for
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

. : ) ' ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY
 COUNTY OF PICKENS y o '
At a Court of General Sessions, d | iy the Grand Jurors of Pick
aourt o enera €ss10ns, convene VOH JUL 2 2 2014 € uran uror ICKENS

Couﬁty >pr’esent upon tH\eir oath:

That LESTER DEVARIA MOSLEY JR did in Pickens County, on-or' about th¢ 8th day-of Decem_bér_, 2012, while
armed with a déadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while ﬁsing a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a pe}son present during the commission of the attempted.
robbery would reasonably believé tobea déadly weapon, attempt to take by means of force or intimidation, goods
or monies described as: cash and/or drugs from the person or présence of ROBERT BENJAMIN MCKINLEY.

This is in violation of §16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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